Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 4:47 PM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Vincent; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJZ9782L

Dear Kitty,

The MV of SJZ 9782L is $7K-S8K(est) as at Sep’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 4:01 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJZ29782L

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Kitty.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

=

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 1:16 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@I|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang
(LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty
<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJZ9782L




Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Kitty .
DOA : 10/9/18

Thanks

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



